

Message

From: GO Matthew -TREASURY [matthew.go@opg.com]
Sent: 2017-09-13 11:47:36 AM
To: Michael Boll [/o=ExchangeLabs/ou=Exchange Administrative Group
(FYDIBOHF23SPDLT)/cn=Recipients/cn=4811917e15054407b665fe16d12ff415-Michael Bol]
Subject: MTSA status

Hi Michael,

Hope all is well with you. I want to follow up to see what the status of the MTSA is and when we can receive IESO's comments given it's been a few weeks now. If there are major issues, maybe a call between OPG and IESO can help iron these out prior to drafting them into the document.

Also, what is your number if I need to contact you by phone?

Thanks,
Matt

Matthew Go | Ontario Power Generation
Senior Manager Treasury Operations
700 University Avenue, Suite H18 E5, Toronto, Ontario, M5G 1X6
T: 416.592.3978 | F: 416.592.4189 | E: matthew.go@opg.com

THIS MESSAGE IS ONLY INTENDED FOR THE USE OF THE INTENDED RECIPIENT(S) AND MAY CONTAIN INFORMATION THAT IS PRIVILEGED, PROPRIETARY AND/OR CONFIDENTIAL. If you are not the intended recipient, you are hereby notified that any review, retransmission, dissemination, distribution, copying, conversion to hard copy or other use of this communication is strictly prohibited. If you are not the intended recipient and have received this message in error, please notify me by return e-mail and delete this message from your system. Ontario Power Generation Inc.